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Malave, Erin

From: Michells Popu {Michalie Popu@gmlaw.com)
Sent:  Friday. March 12, 2010 2.33 PM

Ta: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Pleass update tha mailing address and Fedsral Tax ID Number for the following corporation.
Florida Profit Corporation

M 3 A MALIS, INC.

Fiting Information

Decumant Number P.10000010069 /
FEVEIN Number  27-1893644

Date Filed 02/02/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

3301 NW1GBTH STREET
MtaMI FL 33056

OLD Mailing Address

3301 NW168TH STREET
MIAMI FL 33056

The New mailing address Is as follows:
3500 Mystic Pointe Drive, Suite 3108, Aventura, Florida 33180
The FEIN ls: 27-1893644

This change was authorized and approved by the girectors and shareholders of the Corporation.

Authorized Agent of tha Corporation
( &

Michelle Nages Vopu

Corpamic Paradeyn!

10U W, Cypress Cueek Road, Sue 7o
FFore Lauderdale, 1ornda 13300
954-191-1120 % 1202
954-267- 801 M{Edireet Fax)

limask: Michelie.Popu@lrmiaw.com
http:/ fwww.ginlaw.co
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The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/cliant privileged and confidential, It 15 intended only for the use of the in
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Intarnal Revenua Sarvice guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written or electronic communication,
cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpese of (i) avoiding any tax panalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service



